



## Experience

*Emplify  
Indianapolis, IN  
Oct 2017 — Present*

### Front-end Engineer

Building a web portal that provides insight and data to leaders on their employee's engagement. Designed and implemented new data visualization methods using React and D3. Leading the Front-end guild for Engineering Team.

*Emplify  
Indianapolis, IN  
Feb 2017 — Oct 2017*

### Lead Designer

After sale of Bluebridge CMS for \$8M, spearheaded design of look and feel of new employee engagement data product consisting of a mobile app for data collection and a web app for data reporting.

*Emplify  
Indianapolis, IN  
July 2016 — Feb 2017*

### Product Designer

Led team design sessions for adapting and augmenting Bluebridge CMS to new verticals. Designed and prototyped new features, occasionally implementing them.

*Bluebridge Digital  
Indianapolis, IN  
June 2014 — July 2016*

### UI/UX Designer

Designed and developed a template system that turned vertical-specific features into a system of content types, allowing Bluebridge to expand to new verticals and gain over 200 new customers within 2 years.

Designed and developed a drag and drop CMS to control the template system and enable customers to design their own mobile apps for iOS and Android.

Designed Bluebridge logo, brand style, and branding guidelines documentation.

*Bluebridge Digital  
Remote  
Indianapolis, IN  
Oct 2012 — June 2014*

### Designer

Designed digital, print, and app assets during early startup stage. Worked with founders to develop product/market fit and design and deliver mobile app UI designs, sales presentations, product documentation and marketing assets.

*Marion, IN  
2013*

### Education

Bachelor of Science in Media Design  
Indiana Wesleyan University

## Luke Dubert

Designer / Developer

### Contact

lukedubert.com  
luke@dubert.me  
github.com/dubert

### Strengths

Ideation  
Strategic  
Futuristic  
Competition  
Learner

### Summary

Front-end specialist with a hybrid design and programming background. Experienced with entire flow of creating rich web applications: starting at user research through sketching, prototyping, usability testing, programming, unit testing, and promoting to production environment. Driven by creating interfaces of the highest quality, that are intuitive and usable to new users while delightful to power users.

### Skills

- Programming with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Git, Python, & Elm
- Familiarity with JS frameworks: React, React Native, Redux, & Elm Architecture
- UI/UX design for responsive web and mobile interfaces
- Lead product team design solutioning and consensus sessions
- Data visualization using D3
- Extensive experience with generation and manipulation of SVG graphics
- Amateur Automation engineer
- Practiced with Agile development using Pivotal Tracker

### Excels

When given a confined problem area with significant creative freedom.  
When following a strong leader with a clearly articulated vision.

### Struggles

When objectives or duties are not clear.  
When unable to effect change or improve systems.